

Teondra Moore

Lumpkin, GA 31815

teemoore49@gmail.com

+1 334 695 9076

Objective: Registered Nurse with one and half year experience and eight years experience as LPN. Currently looking to advance in my career as a Registered nurse in a new facility or environment. Great team player and eager to learn new things.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Piedmont Healthcare - Columbus, GA

Present

Registered Nurse working on Med surgical Neuro Floor with a 1 year experience. Collaborate with Physicians and PT/OT/ST daily. Responsible for care of up to 6 patients. Administer medication and maintain stable patients and care for Critical ill patients until higher level of care is needed. Float to multiple units as needed. Create and update care plans daily. Admissions and Discharges as needed.

LPN

ATC Healthcare Agency (Long term Care)

July 2019 to June 2021

- Work on variety of floors including Rehab and Alzheimer's.
- Collaborate with Physical Therapy and Speech Therapy
- MDS charting for selected Residents.
- Incident reports on falls and skin tears
- Supervise CNAs throughout my shift.

LPN Medical Surgical Floor

Medical Center Barbour

February 2019 to March 2020

- Admissions/Discharges
- Assess and set up IV pumps using Primary and Secondary Tubing
- Administer Medications via EMAR
- Utilize Pyxis for removal of Medication.
- Assigned up to six patients

Mental Health Nurse

Ventress Correctional Facility

July 2016 to February 2019

- Utilize Tele Psych equipment with CRNP or Psychiatrist.
- Daily Assessments on individual on Suicide Precaution
- Monitor Medication Compliance on Individuals with different Psychiatric Disorders.

- Assess individuals displaying erratic behavior
- Monitor BMI and AIMS on Individuals on psychotropic medications.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Wallace Community College

2020 to 2021

Certificate

Darton College

2008

Skills

- Dementia Care
- Nursing
- Supervising Experience
- Primary Care Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Alzheimer's Care
- Patient Care
- Tube Feeding
- Epic
- Phlebotomy
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Venipuncture

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse

LPN

CPR Certification